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We Acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Custodians and Lore Keepers of 

the oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past and present. We extend that 

respect to all First Nations Peoples. 

OFFICIAL

From: @space.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 11 September 2023 3:19 PM 
To: @industry.gov.au>; @space.gov.au>;  

@space.gov.au> 
Cc: @industry.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Seeking answers by 3pm [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

 In the PBS, we fall under 
Outcome 1.1, which includes a range of measures. 

| General Manager | Space Policy

Australian Space Agency

@space.gov.au
My EA is @space.gov.au

industry.gov.au ABN 74 599 608 295

Supporting economic growth and job creation for all Australians | We are collaborative, innovative,  
respectful and strive for excellence 

Acknowledgement of Country
Our department recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture and country. 

We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the world's 

oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past and present.

OFFICIAL

From: @industry.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 11 September 2023 2:40 PM 
To: @space.gov.au>; @space.gov.au>;  

@space.gov.au> 
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Cc: @industry.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Seeking answers by 3pm [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Thanks   

On budget, the question went specifically to what the total funding for the Space Agency is.  
 

Adviser | Office of the Hon Ed Husic MP 
Minister for Industry and Science 

From: @space.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 2:17:51 PM 
To: @industry.gov.au>; @space.gov.au>;  

@space.gov.au> 
Cc: @industry.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Seeking answers by 3pm [SEC=OFFICIAL]  

Hi  

\\ 

\\ 
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Cheers 

 A/g Director of Communications  
Australian Space Agency

space.gov.au

Yuggera & Turrbal Country | Level 13, 100 Creek Street, Brisbane, QLD

GPO Box 2013, Canberra ACT 2601

Subscribe to our newsletter to receive regular updates and all the latest news from the Australian Space Agency.

Acknowledgement of Country

Our department recognises the First Peoples of this Nation and their ongoing cultural and 

spiritual connections to the lands, waters, seas, skies, and communities.    

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
Sent: Monday, 11 September 2023 10:50 AM 
To: @space.gov.au>; @space.gov.au> 
Cc: @industry.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Seeking answers by 3pm [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi  

We’re responding to a follow up media inquiry. 
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Grateful for answers by 3pm please.  

Thanks, 

OFFICIAL
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